AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, ASST. SUPT. for C & |

VALE MORENO, EPHS PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL VOLLEYBALL LADY EAGLES FOR BEING
NAMED TO THE ALL-STATE ACADEMIC TEAM BY THE TEXAS COACHES’ ASSOCIATION.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Go Forth and Conquer! (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO:

FROM:

Re:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Mr. Samuel Mijares, Asst. Superintendent for C & 1
V. Moreno, Principal EPHS ~. “O

Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
School Board Recognition

February 17, 2014

I would like to formally request that the following students be recognized at the next
regular board meeting:

the Lady Eagles who were named to the All-State Academic Team by the Texas
Coaches’ Association, our Mariachi Aguilas Del Norte who competed at the All-State
Mariachi competition, and Lynn Balderas who has been awarded a Spirit of Community
Certificate of Excellence and a President’s Volunteer Service Award certificate.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact my office. Thank you.



